

Shea Stremcha

Financial Advisor at Ameriprise Financial

Summary

I am a fully licensed Financial Advisor working in the Ameriprise Advisor Center in Minneapolis, Minnesota. I work with clients primarily in the Northeast region of the country but also in Minnesota. I help clients of all ages and backgrounds manage their financial futures and work to achieve their various goals.

Before my time at Ameriprise I worked full time as a mechanic at my family's garage in Northfield, MN and also as a sales associate at Banana Republic in the Mall of America.

Specialties

Investments, Insurance Solutions, Retirement Strategies, Graphic Design, Computer Programing, Social Networking

Experience

Financial Advisor at Ameriprise Financial

March 2010 - Present (1 year 5 months)

I am a member of the Ameriprise Advisor Center which is a team of licensed financial advisors dedicated to helping you feel secure about your financial future. You work hard for your money. We'll develop strategies to help ensure it's working hard for you by focusing on your needs. Many of our clients are concerned about their financial future. Working together, we can design and implement a personalized financial plan that helps you feel confident and optimistic. Our mission is to deliver financial solutions through a tailored approach and a genuine interest in our clients' evolving needs. Having a financial plan in place helps our clients have peace of mind.

Sales Associate at Banana Republic

October 2009 - 2010 (1 year)

- I work closely with a wide variety of customers from various backgrounds.
- I make sure that every customer I come into contact with has the best possible shopping experience.
- I work hard to meet or exceed all sales and credit card goals I am given.
- I work as part of a large team to keep the store running smoothly and effectively.

Automotive Technician at Witt Bros Service Inc

May 2005 - March 2010 (4 years 11 months)

I work both alone and with other mechanics to determine and fix problems people are experiencing with their cars. I communicate with my managers, customers and sales representatives to make

sure services are completed as quickly and cost effectively as possible. I communicate with customers explaining the issue at hand and then give advise on the best path for them to pursue.

Ideation Consultant at Ideas To Go, Inc.

March 2009 - March 2009 (1 month)

I worked in ideation sessions as a consultant for a major corporation looking to expand it's services and customer base.

Graphic Designer at Art Org

June 2004 - May 2005 (1 year)

I worked as a graphic designer to create promotional materials for art shows held at the Art Org gallery in Northfield, MN. Using a combination of design elements and original artwork I designed postcards and posters to advertise the art shows around town and to people on the Art Org mailing list.

Education

St. John's University

Bachelor of Arts, Art, concentration in Business/Management, 2004 - 2008

Activities and Societies: Track and Field, Art Club, Greco Roman Study Abroad Trip

Northfield High School

High School Diploma, 2000 - 2004

Activities and Societies: Track and Field, Cross Country, Alpine Ski Team, Soccer, Rock n' Roll Revival, Math Team, Mixed Choir

Shea Stremcha

Financial Advisor at Ameriprise Financial



[Contact Shea on LinkedIn](#)